

December 6, 2017

gaperans@robinsonbradshaw.com
914.769.5900 / 5907 : Direct Phone
888.265.6112 : Toll Free

Admitted only in NY

VIA E-MAIL

Charles L. Moore, Esquire
Gaston County Attorney
P.O. Box 1578
Gastonia, North Carolina 28053-1578

Re: County of Gaston, North Carolina
Proposed General Obligation School Bonds

Dear Chuck:

In accordance with our discussion last week, I am writing to suggest a calendar of the various steps to be taken in connection with the authorization of the bonds described above of the County of Gaston and the holding of a special bond referendum on May 8, 2018, as follows:

- By January 22 – Passage of resolution by The Gaston County Board of Education requesting the Board of Commissioners for the County to provide funds for additional school facilities.
- January 23 – Passage of preliminary resolution by the Board of Commissioners.
- January 24 – Filing of notice of proposed bond issue with Joint Legislative Committee on Local Government.
- January 26 – Publication of Notice of Intent.
- February 6 – Filing of application for approval of bonds with the Local Government Commission.
- February 13 – Introduction of bond order, call of public hearing and passage of reimbursement resolution by the Board of Commissioners.
- February 16 – Publication of bond order as introduced and notice of public hearing.
- February 27 – Holding of public hearing, adoption of bond order and passage of referendum resolution by the Board of Commissioners.
- March 2 – Publication of bond order as adopted.
- March 2 and March 9 – Publication of notice of referendum.

- March 9 – Absentee ballots to be available.
- April 13 – Last day for registration.
- May 8 – Referendum.
- May 18 – Canvassing of referendum returns by the County Board of Elections.
- May 22 – Declaration of result of referendum by the Board of Commissioners.
- May 25 – Publication of statement of result of referendum.

Please note that I've not discussed the above calendar with the County Board of Elections and let me know if it's not satisfactory to the County Board of Elections.

Also, please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

ROBINSON, BRADSHAW & HINSON, P.A.



Gundars Aperans